
Sistakaranam Ikyavedika 

1 of 4 
 

Minutes of the Special Meeting 
held on May 1st, 2021. 

 

Time: 7:30 pm 

Members Present: 21 

SISTA KARANAM YUVA SENA TEAM MEMBERS: 

AVILALA SRIDHAR MOHAN PATNAYAKUNI K. N. NIRANJAN BABU 

KARANAM EDUKONDALU YELURI RAMESH SANTHOSH KUMAR BEHARA 

DONKADA NAGENDRA BABU MAHAVEER BHARATH KUMAR 

 

SPECIAL INVITEES 

Dr. BHIMA RAO A. R. K. RAO D. V. KRISHNA RAO 

B. SATHYA RAO B. R. M. PATRO SAI BABU 

 

SISTA KARANAM IKYA VEDIKA MEMBERS 

CHANDRA BABU NARESH NARAHARI NATH 

NARASIMHA RAO SASI KUMAR VURITI SASI BHUSHAN RAO 

RAVI KARAKAVALASA ANAND KUPPILI LUMBURU SRINIVASA 

D. CHANDRAMOULI GANAPATHI LOCHERLA BHASURI SRINIVAS 

PAKKI SAILAJA SAI KUMAR VIKAS 

ARUN KUMAR YELURI 

 

UNIDENTFIED MEMBERS 

ABSIV STAR GEMER 

 

 



Sistakaranam Ikyavedika 

2 of 4 
 

Meeting Notes 

The meeting was organized with the purpose of providing a platform of expression 

for the Sista Karanam Yuva Sena group through Sista Karanam Ikya Veda, Google 

Meet. 

First, Mohan Patnaik invited elders and young people on behalf of Sista Karanam 

Yuva Sena and started the meeting. He said that yuva sena is a sena and that all 

are soldiers here but there will be no leaders, and we will follow the fottsteps of 

our elders. Everyone has the right to speak here, if anyone misspeaks, we will 

correct it and any action will be done after due interaction with the concerned 

youth. He concluded the speech by hopig that Yuva Sena will e the right channel 

for youngsters inclined towards community activities. 

Later, Santosh Kumar Behara said that it is a pleasure to start the Yuva Sena and 

it is a pleasure to see so many elders and the youth will go ahead with the elders' 

guidelines. 

Later, Eluru Ramesh expressed his desire to go down the path set by the elders 

and serve the caste, saying that he was the youngest of all in Krishna district and 

that he was now moving towards caste. 

Later, Karanam Edukondalu was introduced as from Krishnapatnam village in 

Muthukuru mandal of Nellore district and explained to the elders and young 

people that he was a Karanam caste member and that there were 300 families 

with him there. 

Later, Karanam Niranjan Babu introduced himself from Chittoor and explained 

that he was also karanam caste member and explained their way of life and they 

felt happy to they were also included in the Yuva Sena. 

Later, honorable Sri A.R.K. Rao, addressed the Yuva Sena and said that yuva sena 

is a good idea, the future is in your hands, the youth of the country should be 

united, all should come together and know the importance of caste and move 

forward. He said that, in the book that he is writing, he covered about the present 

conditions of our castes & gothrams, how the caste system is born from the 

varnas, and that while Brahmins are categorized as Vedics & Niyogis the youth 

should recognize that we are Sistakranams. 



Sistakaranam Ikyavedika 

3 of 4 
 

Later, Sri Baliwada Satya Rao, in his usual style of addressing everyone with a 

poetic point of view, greeted with a good evening to all and gave guidelines to the 

youth with the slogan that all should be well we should be part of it. He explained 

the status of the caste in a poetic reference. He urged the youth to move forward 

and be an example to others. 

After all the youth had spoken, our senior leader, inspiration to youth, noted 

orator, mentor, well-wisher, honborary Sri D.V. Krishna Rao, speaking about yuva 

sena, said they should move ahead with selfless service and ensure a better future 

tomorrow for the youth. He encouraged them to be as committed as in other 

castes. He said that activities should be conducted within proper guidelines, one 

should not for go after leadership, but leadership should come by itself. He said 

that the youth in the Telugu states should be organized, leadership should be 

respected by the leaders and the development of the Karanam Sistakaranam caste 

should be supported. 

Shri B. R. M. Patro, who is always supporting the youth and providing regular 

assistance to the youth, said that like the Vanara Sena that supported Lord Sri 

Ram, this Yuva Sena should serve the Karanam and Sistakaranam caste. He also 

recalled that he was also a leader from the youth of our caste. The breaking of the 

joint family system, and our caste confined to three districts, should be addressed 

and we spread across with the help of youth. He said that after the existing 

leaders, secondary leadership should come and the youth should move ahead 

with the guidelines with the ideas of the elders. 

Later, Chandramouli thanked the newly elected group thanked them and advised 

to put age limits to define youth. 

Later, Mr. Sai Babu, a guide to all Sistakarana members, said that we shouldn’t be 

shy of being a Sistakaranam, everyone should come forward, the secondary 

leadership must be there, the elders should be respected, the yuva sena should 

come forward doing their work, they should enumerate how many people are in 

the village or districts where they live, should consult the state leadership and 

should unite everyone. 

Later, Chandrababu said that what the elders said is absolutely true and that 

youth should move forward as leaders. He commended the idea of Yuva Sena. 

Lumbur Srinivasa said that the Yuva Sena idea is excellent but it should not be 

confined to Andhra Pradesh and Telangana. 



Sistakaranam Ikyavedika 

4 of 4 
 

Later, Bhasuri Srinivasa Rao thanked the elders for their suggestions that were 

acceptable to all the Yuva Sena and said that the youth should go with the 

guidance of elders without taking their own decisions, and should help each other 

mentally and financially in a planned manner. 

Ravi Karakavalasa said Sista Karanam Yuva Sena should have short and long term 

goals. 

Though Sri Bhima Rao could not stay for long, he said that the youth should move 

forward taking along everyone, should promote the well-being of our caste, and 

wanted all to grow from youth to leaders. 

Meeting ended at 9:30 p.m. 

 


